Thatcher, Lucy

From: Paul Nelson

Sen 25 June 2019 11:17
To: StagBreweryRedevelopment
Subject: Stag Brewery Development
Dear sirs, /

Given the recent closure of Hammersmith Bridge there has been a significant impact on the traffic levels and
Congestion in East Sheen (on the Upper Richmond Road and Mortlake High street) Already heavily congested roads
in East sheen have been made much worse by the closure and if, as i am to understand, Hammersmith Bridge will
not be reopened to road traffic in the foreseeable future - what impact is this going to have on the Stag Brewery
redevelopment proposals? Are you, Richmond Council, (who have been made well aware of East Sheen's residents’
concerns about traffic congestion, pollution that this development s going to impose) are going to be Insisting that
the Stag Brewery developers assist Hammersmith Councilin affecting repairs to hammersmith bridge to bring traffic
Levels in East Sheen back to the levels that they were at BEFORE the consultation on the development proposals
began?

paul nelson

6 church Avenue
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